

RE: Northstar STAs

Allen Todd <TODDA@doyon.com>

Fri 7/16/2021 1:58 PM

To: John Forrester <jforrest@qti.qualcomm.com>; Dave Wenk <dwenk@qti.qualcomm.com>

Cc: Mark F Dever (mark.dever@squirepb.com) <mark.dever@squirepb.com>; glaub@counciltree.com <glaub@counciltree.com>; Sina Taumoepeau <sinat@qti.qualcomm.com>

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Qualcomm. Please be wary of any links or attachments, and do not enable macros.

Good Afternoon John,

We have run this request through our process. We have no objection to any of the STA's referenced.

Please let me know if you need anything more to document our approval.

Allen M. Todd

General Counsel



Doyon, Limited
1 Doyon Place, Ste. 300
Fairbanks, Alaska 99701
Phone: 907-459-2019
Mobile 907-322-3877
www.doyon.com

Leader In All We Do

From: John Forrester <jforrest@qti.qualcomm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 8:47 AM

To: Allen Todd <TODDA@doyon.com>; Dave Wenk <dwenk@qti.qualcomm.com>

Cc: Mark F Dever (mark.dever@squirepb.com) <mark.dever@squirepb.com>; glaub@counciltree.com; Sina Taumoepeau <sinat@qti.qualcomm.com>

Subject: RE: Northstar STAs

[**External Mail** - CAUTION: Do not open unexpected attachments or links.]

Thanks Allen.

I need to add more ask to comply with the FCC's ask to coordinate with G block 2155-2160 licenses with 100km of Yuma. I added that license into the list below as well. I appreciate your patience with the evolving ask. I think this is the final list.

Regards,
John

From: Allen Todd <TODDA@doyon.com>

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 2:17 PM

To: John Forrester <jforrest@qti.qualcomm.com>; Dave Wenk <dwenk@qti.qualcomm.com>

Cc: Mark F Dever (mark.dever@squirepb.com) <mark.dever@squirepb.com>; glaub@counciltree.com; Sina Taumoepeau <sinat@qti.qualcomm.com>

Subject: RE: Northstar STAs

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Qualcomm. Please be wary of any links or attachments, and do not enable macros.

Received. We will process promptly.

Allen M. Todd
General Counsel



Doyon, Limited
1 Doyon Place, Ste. 300
Fairbanks, Alaska 99701
Phone: 907-459-2019
Mobile 907-322-3877
www.doyon.com

Leader In All We Do

From: John Forrester <jforrest@gti.qualcomm.com>
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 1:15 PM
To: Allen Todd <TODDA@doyon.com>; Dave Wenk <dwenk@gti.qualcomm.com>
Cc: Mark F Dever (mark.dever@squirepb.com) <mark.dever@squirepb.com>; glaub@counciltree.com; Sina Taumoepeau <sinat@gti.qualcomm.com>
Subject: RE: Northstar STAs

[**External Mail** - CAUTION: Do not open unexpected attachments or links.]

My apologies, I corrected Yuma for 1695-1710 MHz and the associated call sign.

Regards,
John

From: John Forrester
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 11:06 AM
To: Allen Todd <TODDA@doyon.com>; Dave Wenk <dwenk@gti.qualcomm.com>
Cc: Mark F Dever (mark.dever@squirepb.com) <mark.dever@squirepb.com>; glaub@counciltree.com; 'Sina Taumoepeau' <sinat@gti.qualcomm.com>
Subject: RE: Northstar STAs

Hi Allen,

Here are links to the applications. I've added a 3rd for Yuma where the FCC is asking for AWS 2155-2160

- Las Vegas (STA File No. [1030-EX-ST-2021](#)): https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/reports/GetApplicationInfo.cfm?id_file_num=1030-EX-ST-2021
- San Diego (STA File No. [1022-EX-ST-2021](#)): https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/reports/GetApplicationInfo.cfm?id_file_num=1022-EX-ST-2021
 - Northstar Wireless holds in-market Call Sign [WQWQ729](#), AWS-3 unpaired 1700-1710 MHz
 - In the adjacent Los Angeles market, Northstar Wireless holds Call Sign [WQWQ728](#), AWS-3 unpaired 1695-1700 MHz
- **New** Yuma 0529-EX-CN-2021: https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/reports/GetApplicationInfo.cfm?id_file_num=0529-EX-CN-2021
 - FCC asking for consent to use 1695-1700 MHz
 - Northstar call sign [WQWQ728](#)

G block 2155—2160 MHz call sign [WQWQ746](#)

Best regards,
John

From: Allen Todd <TODDA@doyon.com>
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 10:42 AM
To: Dave Wenk <dwenk@gti.qualcomm.com>; John Forrester <jforrest@gti.qualcomm.com>
Cc: Mark F Dever (mark.dever@squirepb.com) <mark.dever@squirepb.com>; glaub@counciltree.com
Subject: RE: Northstar STAs

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Qualcomm. Please be wary of any links or attachments, and do not enable macros.

Good Afternoon Gentlemen,

We have not yet received copies of the STA requests. I do not anticipate any objections, but wanted to ensure we are responding directly to a specific request for approval.

Thanks in advance,

Allen M. Todd
General Counsel



Doyon, Limited
1 Doyon Place, Ste. 300
Fairbanks, Alaska 99701
Phone: 907-459-2019
Mobile 907-322-3877
www.doyon.com

Leader In All We Do

Las Vegas (STA File No. 1030-EX-ST-2021)

- Northstar Wireless holds in-market Call Signs [WQWQ717](#) and [WQWQ718](#), AWS-3 unpaired 1695-1710 MHz

San Diego (STA File No. 1022-EX-ST-2021)

- Northstar Wireless holds in-market Call Sign [WQWQ729](#), AWS-3 unpaired 1700-1710 MHz
- In the adjacent Los Angeles market, Northstar Wireless holds Call Sign [WQWQ728](#), AWS-3 unpaired 1695-1700 MHz